AnzaMac Minutes

- I. Call to Order: Meeting started late due to technical difficulties.
- II. Pledge of Allegiance
- III. Roll Call: Birdie Kopp absent.
- **IV.** Approval of the Minutes
- V. Staff Reports

Sheriff Report - Dan Winder dwinder@riversidesheriff.org

- 4%-8% of crime has gone down.
- Sheriff is holding a National Night Out on August 2nd 5pm 8pm.

Fire Dept. Chief - Jason McDermott (951) 763-5611

- Looking into fires caused by off-roading.
- 99% sure Cadillac Converter causing fires.
- 2 DSI inspectors.
- -

Supervisor Chuck Washington's Office – Joe Pradetto

- Recap of previous meeting.
- Anza remains with third district, losing Idyllwild to 4th district.
- Less people growing cannabis as people leave the area after code and police show up. (What is the % on that)
- ARPA Third district has money for unincorporated areas.
- Integrated social delivery by allowing departments to share things. No more filling separate applications.
- Running studies to show what is needed from ARPA funds. Problems rising such as the amount
 of right away needed, and people can close the road. Surveys are acceptable to give to
 neighbors and determine what can be done.

Code Enforcement – Jennifer Morris

- Cannabis team had 47, 37 have been closed and compliance, 8 cases county counsel, attorney vendor, 1 TRO granted.
- Warrant with the ability to remove the cannabis, inspection warrant. Can get within 2 weeks. 5 more warrants by end of this week (inspection warrants).

VI. Business Items

Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder Presentation – Unable to present slides due to zoom issue.

- a. *Description:* Representatives from the Riverside County Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder's office will provide department updates and discuss services available to the public.
- b. Recommended Action: Receive report and record it in the minutes.
- c. *Contact:* James Rowland, james.rowland@asrclkrec.com

Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder

- Looking into driving into unincorporated areas to provide services.
- Good year for riverside county Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder offices.
- Jurisdiction of fee. Assessor's office is not setting the fees.
- 15% increase in document reporting.

Hemet Unified School District Presentation - Did not present

- d. Description: The Hemet Unified School District (HUSD) Wellness and Community Outreach Center have created a resource center for parents. HUSD may assist with Emergency Housing, Food, Clothing/Shoes, and other basic needs. In addition, HUSD offers on-site laundry services and a wealth of parent training. This presentation will share available resources, HUSD's plan to support the Anza Community, and how to access its services.
- e. *Recommended Action:* Receive report and record it in the minutes.
- f. *Contact:* Emily Shaw, Ed.D, Director, Wellness and Community Outreach, (951) 765-0004
- VII. Public Comments Robert Perry made comments about the lack of sheriffs in the area.

VIII. Councilmember Reports and Comments

Allison Renck

- Letter received about funds being used in wine country not in ANZA.

Rich

- Animal control to address what they are doing for stray dogs.

IX. Agenda items for next meeting

X. Adjournment - 6:48 PM

Member	Richard Beauchamp	Birdie Kopp	Allison Renck	Phillip Wazdatskey	Vacant
Term Ends	4/30/2025	4/30/2023	4/30/2025	4/30/2023	4/30/2023